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No. Question Response
1 I am writing in regards to Solicitation #N62742-16-R-0200, IDIQ A-E Services for Planning 

and Engineering Services Worldwide. I note that the solicitation is a Small Business Set-
Aside for NAICS Code 541310, Architectural Services, with a size standard of $7.5M. 
Given the scope of services required, and the expected magnitude of the contract, I would 
like to request that the requirements be amended to include eligibility for small business 
concerns under NAICS Code 541330, Engineering Services.

NAICS Code 541310, Architectural Services, with a size 
standard of $7.5M will be unchanged. Evaluation and 
selection will be based on the most highly qualified firm upon 
evaluation of the stated selection criteria in the synopsis.

2 We are considering this opportunity, and have an initial question: is there a page limit to the 
SF330 submission (either total page count or Section H) and does the org chart not count in 
the total page count?

There is no page limit to the SF330 submission except for the 
areas specified in the synopsis.

3 Would NAVFAC Pacific consider revising the Solicitation N6274216R0200 to accept 
submittals from Engineering firms (NAICS 541330) as well as 541310 firms?  Allowing 
submittals from small business firms with NAICS 541330 means that the size of the firms 
submitting could have average revenues of $15M (the size standard for that NAICS code), 
and the ability to handle a worldwide contract is greater because the size of the firm is larger 
than a Small Business Architectural firm (larger firm means greater capacity to handle that 
contract).

NAICS Code 541310, Architectural Services, with a size 
standard of $7.5M will be unchanged. Evaluation and 
selection will be based on the most highly qualified firm upon 
evaluation of the stated selection criteria in the synopsis.

4  I do not see a page limit for SF330 in the solicitation N6274216R0200. I do see a page limit 
for key personnel resumes (2 pages each).  Can you provide the intended page limit for the 
SF330?

There is no page limit to the SF330 submission except for the 
areas specified in the synopsis.

5 For supporting services/disciplines under b. Organizational Chart (page 4), would you 
provide additional details regarding the types of skills required for the airfield and waterfront 
operations specialists (items m and n)? Are the personnel identified to have a professional 
understanding of these functional activities, or more specific experience as an actual 
operator at an airfield and waterfront location?

Airfield Operations Specialists and Waterfront Operations 
Specialists are to have a professional understanding of the 
functional requirements and operational activities associated 
with waterfronts and airfields.
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Page 2 of the Solicitation lists potential Primary and Secondary tasks "anticipated under this 
contract."   There are about 30 primary tasks plus 8 supporting document types and over 25 
secondary tasks listed.  
Page 4, under "b. Organizational Chart," provides a list of disciplines for which the 
solicitation requests specific personnel be identified.  This list - items "a" through "s" - is the 
primary basis for the firms and professionals on our Proposed Team/Org chart for this IDIQ.  
We understand that the Prime and its Proposed Team should have considerable experience 
with the majority of the primary and secondary tasks and personnel to address the disciplines 
(a-s).  For the IDIQ submittal, do personnel need to be identified individually in terms of 
addressing the 55-plus "tasks" listed?  Or is it expected that we focus on a diverse and 
experienced team for the Org Chart items (a-s), and if the less likely "tasks" are required 
down the road for a project, we would add an expert to the team as needed?

The Navy's evaluation and selection will be based on the most 
highly qualified firm upon evaluation of the stated selection 
criteria in the synopsis.  The organizational chart is to include 
each of the four key personnel and identify personnel from 
each of the disciplines, "a" through "s".
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